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Dear Josh,

I am sending you a copy of my letter to Bernie Davis on November
6. Eriec Thurschwell on my staff talked to Davias and learned he is
terminally 11l and cannot write a Citation Classic® commentary.

He told Eric that he was directing all hieg energies completing a
book about David Baltimore.

Eric will try to locate the co-author of the paper, E. 8.
Mingioli. However, in case we cannot locate the co-author, could
you advise me about someone who might write a commentary about

thies 1950 paper in the Journal of Bacteriology?

Hopefull
to rea

can get this Classic before it's tooc late for Barnie

EG/An
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